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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

A Tour=story red mill on 5.93 ecris, the laad making a loag coafiguration
along the st vanks of the 3outh Friach of the Keriten River ead the Sprucd
tun. L pilcturesque limestoae cliff forms = ba kdrop alonz the sestera line
ol proparty, proviuin: beauty aad protection ror the site. The four-story
Jood frame mill stands beside ths river at the southerly cau of the nroper-
ty. A dam gbout lo7' loag spais the river at the mill site. The agnroach
and spillway of the azm drov the wuber about 12', in aa evea sheet across
the leagth of the dem, aad the ilow is coastait throughout the year. The
mill wheel has beea restored aad is operable., The tail race is in good
colition as are the other stone-foundation ssctioas of ths mill,

A description and conveyance dated 1703 describas ths proserty begianing
at a poilat "bzlow ihs loaermost oart of the squsre freme of J. McKiey's
mill dam", etc. A firm of proizssional civil eainsers = u 1lsad surveyors
has plotted the [ull descrintion ia this old coaveyaice ~ad compared it
aith coatermporary surveys. Their coaclusioa is that the contemporary
acreage "is githout question mesnt to bs the sare tract of laad" as that
deseribad in the 1703 coaveyance., This 1irm has supolied our museum sith
szv.ral maps that make their coaclusioa obvious., (Firm is Studer &ia
ilculdowaey, P.A,, Uliaton, deq Jerssy)

An adavertissmeat vo sell the ndill property, in 1700, describes it as "5
miles from Pitts-towsn, aad svout 12 wdles irow cthe UDelswsre River, 28 from
sruaswvick lanuing, a1l 30 from Treatoa". /Also "the situatioa is remarksbly
healthy e pleasant, aad in a 1i1e art of the couatry", The will was
uzscribed as "36xul fest" (same ressure as old saction of orassit foundation
"Jdith tuo pair .1 stoas aad two Jater sheels, the mercihz it wid couatry
poults, ho.sclay voruws #1a rolliyy scresza are all in jood order &1l go oy
Jeters £lso 2 oil mill built last swamer, " etc. wsighty=five yeors later,
ane1 the towa of Uliantoa took ledw eross the river from Unioa Tovishin, it
took "a mill once iamed Lor .esiy; ilaxse:a (Linseed) oil", S

The »ill ane 2alsrged beyoas thz original 36'xll' section to the oreseat
approximate 56'xhL! stoaz 4711 fovaistions This addition is probably late
18th or early 19uh cetury as indiceted by the haaa oak Iraming, The rdill
is frame coast uction for the 2% stories above the ground rloor stone walls.
Changss have vesn mads to the will through out the 19th century for the
various changes in milling operations. Iuch of ths mill equipment is still
intact,

The skeletal beams are original as is the 36'xhl' stone foundation .
The original peak or top remains inside the mill. (The point where the
original mill was.) The westerly side of the front door to end of mill
is an addition. (Direction corresponds to photo.) This is easily de-
tected on the interior of the mill,
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Deed searches by Mr. D. S. Hammond show the following mill lot title
chain: Mahlon Kirkbrudem 1751 -- David McKinney, 1761 -~ Mahlon Taylor,
1776 -- Daniel Hunt, 1778 -~ David Miller, 1806. David McKinney was a
Miller, as was his father Mordecai and Brother William at the north branch.
The unts were also Millers and thus the earlier name for Clinton of Hunts
Mills. The mill stands at the junction of the south branch of the Raritan
and the 01d Easton Turnpike. Millers shipped some of their finished pro-
ducts east by wagon to Raritan landing. Other products went west to the
Delaware. The "Great Road" running north and south joined the Philadelphia-
Trenton area with the northerly sections of the state. Although in a semi-
widerness, the mill was centrally located. Goods werei also shipped by boat
on the Raritan itself, but this was generally limited to the time of spring
freshets.

Commerce

Early in its history it was an oil mill, grinding flax seed oil. “
Since diversification was necessary for survival this mill was also

la grist mill and salt mill. : '

Architecture . .

The original skeletal square frame remains while the siding is new.
The mill has been restored and an addition aonstructed on the most westerly
end of the building. The 36'xlli' original foundation is intact and the
point or peak where the original mill was remains inside the mill.

Until it became a museum,the building has always been a mill. Now
it stands as a symbol of New Jersey's heritage . Through its unique set-
ting, its architecture, and the many exhibits it houses, it expresses the
ualities of inventiveness, determination and independence that became
synonymous with the American spirit.

Congressional Representation
Harrison Williams - U.S. Senator

Clifford Case - U. S. Sénator
Joseph Maraziti - Congressman - 13th District
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Deed searches, Trenton, Flemington

Newspaper extracts and microfilm - Trenton, Phila., N.Y.

Tax records, N.J. State Archives, Trenton

Will records, N.J. State Archives, Trenton :

Map research, Rutgers, N.Y. Public Library, N.Y. Historical Society
Descendants of Mordecai McKinney, Gerald Petty
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As the designated State Liaison Officer for the Na-
tional Historic Preservation Act of 1966 (Public Law
89-665), 1 hereby nominate this property for inclusion ‘ -
in the National Register and certify that it has been : ' '

evaluated according to the criteria and procedures set || . Mm

forth by the National Park Service. The recommended Office of Archeology and Historic Preservation
Director,

e __1/2/7¢

ATTEST:

Commissioner, Department of KeqmrofrﬁewanawlRemswr
Environmental Protection

Date Septamt 18, 1973 Date | =7-7%

- I hereby certify that this property is included in the

National Register.

level of significance of this nomination is:
National [ State [ Local

13

SNOILONYLSNI



